From: Elspeth Ingleby

To: Rob Smith

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2019/0805/NM - Land at Ladycross Plantation for Woodsmith Mine
Date: 20 December 2019 10:40:27

Hi Rob,

The road verges surrounding the site where the proposed southern end of the footpath
is to connect into the existing PROW network are amongst our most botanically diverse
in the National park. Whilst | do not believe the works to insert a crossing point and
permit walkers to use a cross point across the verge here is likely to constitute a
significant impact, it will be important that any works are sensitively done, and that
precautions are taken to avoid any unnecessary ground disturbance or spillage of
materials (eg if concrete is being used to secure posts). Preferably, any works required
would be avoided between April and August during which the majority of the plants will
flower and set seed.

Thanks

Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby MAc;tap ACIEEM

Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
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From: Ash, Merlin

To:

Subject: RE: : Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);
underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mi

Date: 13 December 2019 15:38:27

Attachments:

Dear Rob Smith,

Thank you for consulting Natural England on NYM/2019/0805/NM Non material amendment to
planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA.

Natural England notes the proposed non material amendment to allow the relocation of construction
boundary fence and realignment of alternative footpath to create an undeveloped area that will serve
as a buffer zone and has no comments to make.

Kind regards,

Merlin

Merlin Ash

Lead Adviser

Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team

Natural England

Foss House, 1-2 Peasholme Green, York, YO1 7PX

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.

Natural England offers two chargeable services — The Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) provides
pre-application, pre-determination and post-consent advice on proposals to developers and
consultants as well as pre-licensing species advice and pre-assent and consent advice. The Pre-
submission Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected species mitigation licence
applications.

These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early
stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a later
stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 02 December 2019 11:09

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation),
Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of
minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton

Complex (miner...
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Y ou have received this email from North Y ork Moors National Park Authority (Planning
Service) in relation to a planning matter at Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest
Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the
NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the
edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mineral transport system); Ladycross
Plantation near Egton, L ockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton
Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal) , .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.

If thisis a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with alog-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5gmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which isincluded in the
attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our e-
consultation site please contact the Planning Dept viaemail at

lanning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with alog-in username
and password..

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents
and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
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attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



From:

To: Elannng

Subject: Re: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (..
06 December 2018 10:18:27

Attachments: 101

Hello

Thank you for consulting the Ramblers Association in this matter
We have no objections to the proposal

Bill Dell
For and on behalf of Ramblers Association-Cleveland Group

85 Farndale Drive, Guisborough, Redcar & Cleveland, TS14 8JX, UK

MIStructE

Ramblers, Cleveland group - Footpath Officer, Webmaster, Membership Secretary

“The Ramblers’ Association is a company limited by quarantee, registered in England and Wales. Company registration number: 4458492. Registered Charity in England and Wales number: 1093577, registered charity in Scotland: number: SC039799. Registered office: 2nd floor, Camelford
House, 87-90 Albert Embankment, London SE1 7TW.”

From: rg.uk i org.uk
Sent: 05 December 2019 14:23
To:

Subject: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (minel
‘You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) i relation to a planning matter at Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 k2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working
of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mineral transport system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of
the Wilton Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal) , .

“The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click the link afelinks protection.outlook com/?
01%7CHTC 750847 197C0%7C63711. Y DTaI%3D.

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which s included in the attached letter.

1 you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electroni via our ion site please contact the Planning Dept via email at planni org. i org.uk> who will be happy to set you up with a log-in username and
password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.

- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

[NYMNPA Logo]

[NYMNPA Logo]<https:/leur01.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?

01967C%7C 750847 1%7C0%7C63711: 38&sdata=Cl POCDEESXY FGNJeWBY%2FQ XIv0%3D:
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